
SELECTMEN’S MEETING AGENDA* 
Executive Session 5:45 P.M. 
Regular Meeting 6:30 P.M. 

Monday, May 3, 2021 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 
OPEN PUBLIC FORUM – PLEASE READ 

1. First, send an email to: comment@town.harwich.ma.us  (send emails at any time after the meeting agenda has been officially 
posted) 
a. In the subject line enter “request to speak, your name” 
b. In the body of the email please indicate which specific agenda item you wish to speak on.  
  No further detail is necessary. 

2. The meeting will close to new attendees promptly at the scheduled start time for the meeting, generally 6:30pm. It will remain 
closed to new attendees until agenda items with scheduled speakers are reached. This is to minimize interruptions. You may join 
prior to (6:30) or when the meeting has been opened up. You may participate using your computer and the GoToMeeting interface 
or simply using your phone. Connection information can be found below. 

3. After the Chairman has opened the floor to those wishing to speak callers will be taken in the order the emails are received. 
Use *6 to mute and unmute your phone 

When you join the meeting by phone you should turn off Channel 18 or your computer if streaming the meeting. 

Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Mon, May 3, 2021 6:30 PM (EDT) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/423763157

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3112

Access Code: 423-763-157 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. Pursuant to MGL,c.30A section 21 (a) paragraph 3 to discuss with respect to collective bargaining 

for all town unions if an open session would have a detrimental effect on the town’s bargaining 
position and the chair so declares; 

B. Pursuant to MGL c.30A, §21(6) to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property 
if the chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position 
of the public body; 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. WEEKLY BRIEFING
A. COVID-19 Updates 
B. Update on ongoing efforts by the Town in support of the business community 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS 
A. Discussion and possible vote to approve the application for a New Annual, Wine and Malt, On Premise Liquor 

License for Cape Roots Market and Café, LLC DBA Cape Roots Market and Café – 557 Route 28, Unit 101, 
Harwich Port  

B. Discussion and possible vote to approve the transfer of the Seasonal, All Alcohol, On Premise Liquor License 
from Phoenix Park, LLC DBA The Cape Cod Irish Pub to Chase Escape Cape Cod, LLC DBA The Summer 
House Cafe– 126 Route 28 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Ongoing discussion – Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan (CWMP) 

a. CWMP Revision - Update Discussion 
B. GHD SewerCAD Modeling Update 

a. Pump Station Discussion 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Discussion and possible vote to approve a Caleb Chase request in the amount of $1,000 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda 
05.03.21 

Page 2 of 2 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and possible vote to approve the Assistant Town Administrator’s recommendation to 

grant permission to install one (1) JO pole 66/27.5, on the northeasterly side of Route 137 SE of the 
intersection with Auston Road.  New location being approximately 311’ southeast of the centerline 
of Auston Road; is 103’ southeasterly of exiting pole 66/28; and is 106’ northwesterly of existing 
pole 66/27 and subject to conditions from staff. 

B.  Discussion and possible vote to approve the Assistant Town Administrator’s recommendation  the 
request to installing approximately 31’ of 1-3” conduit and cable and 1 handhold #69/H12A in town 
road to provide electrical service to customer at 83 Miles Street, Harwich 

C. Discussion and possible vote to approve Board of Selectmen meeting minutes for: 
a. February 1, 2021 
b. April 5, 2021 
c. April 12, 2021 

D. Discussion and possible vote to establish the Harwich Climate Action Committee 
E. Discussion and possible vote to approve the following establishments to continue use of their 

Expanded Outdoor Table Service which was previously approved in 2020 
1. Lalouette – 787 Route 28 
2. Jake Rooney’s – 119 Brooks Road 
3. Lighthouse Café – 216 Route 28 

F. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Seasonal Common Victuallers License Renewal 
1. Lucky Labrador Inc. DBA Perks Coffee Shop & Beer Garden – 545 Route 28 

G. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Seasonal Entertainment License Renewals 
1. Lucky Labrador Inc. DBA Perks Coffee Shop & Beer Garden – 545 Route 28 – Weekday 

10AM – 10PM Outside and Sunday 1PM – 10PM Outside. Recorded and or live music with 
amplification and dancing 

2. Sundae School Inc. DBA Sundae School Ice Cream – 606 Route 28 – Weekday 11AM – 
10:30PM and Sunday 11AM – 10:30PM – Recorded music and antique nickelodeon inside 

H. Discussion and possible vote to authorize the Town Administrator to sign Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) documents relating to COVID-19 reimbursements 

I. Vote to accept a donation in the amount of $20,000 for the purpose of purchasing and installing 
four (4) water bottle fillings stations in the Town of Harwich 

J. Vote to accept a donation in the amount of $3,800.00 from Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC 
for the purpose of staking right-of-way lines along Route 28, Snow Inn Road and Freeman Street 

X. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

XI. SELECTMEN’S REPORT 

XII. ADJOURNMENT

*Per the Attorney General’s Office: The Board of Selectmen may hold an open session for topics not reasonably 
anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business.” If you are deaf or hard of hearing 
or a person with a disability who requires an accommodation contact the Selectmen’s Office at 508-430-7513. 

Authorized Posting Officer: Posted by: ______________________________ 
Town Clerk 

Date: 
Patricia Macura, Executive Assistant April 29, 2021 



WEEKLY BRIEFING 



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                  Page 1 of 7

T o w n  o f  H a r w i c h
B o a r d  o f  H e a l t h  

732 Main Street Harwich, MA 02645 
508-430-7509 – Fax 508-430-7531 

E-mail: health@town.harwich.ma.us

April 29, 2021 

WEEKLY COVID-19 UPDATE 

CASES & STATISTICS 
To date, Harwich has seen a cumulative total of 746 cases of COVID-19. We are currently 
following 16 active cases. The positivity rate has dropped to 4.79%, which moves us to the 
“Yellow” designation. Over the last two weeks the Town has seen 41 positive tests out of 
total 856 tests. 

VACCINE 
To date, 6,243 of our 12,589 full time residents are fully vaccinated, and 7,855 have 
received at least one dose. 

Age Group Population Size 
Individuals with at 

least one dose 
Fully vaccinated 

individuals 

0-19 Years 1,993  195 50 

20-29 Years 1,055  486 240 

30-49 Years 2,146  1,413 828 

50-64 Years 3,012  2,251  1,515  

65-74 Years 2,551  2,202 1,986  

75+ Years 1,833  1,824 1,624  

Total 12,589  8,381 6,243 

A private vaccination clinic was held on Wednesday April 28th at the Harwich Community 
Center. Approximately 80 individuals were vaccinated with the Moderna vaccine. Thank 
you to Outer Cape Health, Harwich Fire, MRC, CERT, and Jen for all the hard work! 

Barnstable County has transitioned to the new, state-run vaccine pre-registration system, 
called “Color”. In order to get a first-dose vaccine appointment you must pre-register at 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/preregister-for-a-covid-19-vaccine-appointment. Over 
the coming weeks, vaccine availability at select pharmacy location is also expected to 
increase substantially.  



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                                                Page 2 of 7

UPDATES 
The Baker-Polito Administration announced on Tuesday that Massachusetts will reopen 
some outdoor Phase 4, Step 2 industries effective May 10th and put plans in place for 
further reopening on May 29th and August 1st. The Administration continues to take steps 
to reopen the Commonwealth's economy with public health metrics continuing to trend in 
a positive direction. This includes drops in average daily COVID cases and 
hospitalizations. Massachusetts remains first in the nation for first vaccine doses and total 
doses administered per capita, among states with more than 5 million people. The 
Administration will also relax the Face Coverings Order for some outdoor settings, 
effective April 30th. 

Phase IV, Step 2 Industries and Gathering Changes:
On March 22, Massachusetts loosened capacity restrictions and advanced to Step 1 of 
Phase IV of the reopening plan. Since then, case rates dropped by 20%. The positivity rate 
has dropped to the lowest levels recorded since last summer.   

Effective Monday, May 10th:
Large venues such as indoor and outdoor stadiums, arenas and ballparks currently open as 
part of Phase 4, Step 1 at 12% will be permitted to increase capacity to 25%. 

The Commonwealth will reopen some outdoor Phase 4, Step 2 industries including 
amusement parks, theme parks and outdoor water parks that will be permitted to operate at 
a 50% capacity after submitting safety plans to the Department of Public Health.  

Road races and other large, outdoor organized amateur or professional group athletic 
events will be permitted to take place with staggered starts after submitting safety plans to 
a local board of health or the DPH. Youth and adult amateur sports tournaments will be 
allowed for moderate and high risk sports.  Singing will also be permitted indoors with 
strict distancing requirements at performance venues, restaurants, event venues and other 
businesses. 

Effective May 29th:
Subject to public health and vaccination data, gathering limits will increase to 200 people 
indoors and 250 people outdoors for event venues, public settings and private settings. 

Subject to public health and vaccination data, additional Phase 4, Step 2 industries will be 
permitted to open including: 

 Street festivals, parades and agricultural festivals, at 50% of their previous capacity 
and after submitting safety plans to the local board of health. 

 Bars, beer gardens, breweries, wineries and distilleries, will be subject to restaurant 
rules with seated service only, a 90 minute limit and no dance floors. 

 Subject to public health and vaccination data, the restaurant guidance will be 
updated to eliminate the requirement that food be served with alcohol and to 
increase the maximum table size to 10. 

Effective August 1st:
 Subject to public health and vaccination data, remaining industries will be permitted to 



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                                                Page 3 of 7

open including: 
       Dance clubs, and nightclubs 
 Saunas, hot-tubs, steam rooms at fitness centers, health clubs and other facilities 
 Indoor water parks 
 Ball pits 

All industry restrictions will be lifted at that time, and capacity will increase to 100% for 
all industries, with businesses encouraged to continue following best practices. The 
gathering limit will be rescinded. 

Depending on vaccine distribution and public health data, the Administration may 
consider re-evaluating the August 1st date. The Department of Public Health will also 
continue to issue guidance as needed, including guidance to still require masks indoors.  

Face Coverings Order: 
Effective April 30th, the Face Coverings Order will be relaxed for some outdoor settings.  

Face coverings will only be required outside in public when it is not possible to socially 
distance, and at other times required by sector-specific guidance.  

Face coverings will still be required at all times in indoor public places. Face coverings 
will also continue to be required at all times at events, whether held indoors or outdoors 
and whether held in a public space or private home, except for when eating or drinking.  

At smaller gatherings in private homes, face coverings are recommended but not required. 
The $300 fine as an enforcement mechanism will be eliminated.  

For more information, visit mass.gov/reopening.  

**** NOTE: Any member of the public utilizing Route 28, between Lower County 
Road and Bank Street between 9 am and 10 pm, still must wear a face covering at all 
times over their nose and mouth and must exercise social distancing, regardless of 
the Face Covering Order being lifted by the State. This order will remain in effect 
until notice is given, pursuant to the Board of Health’s judgment that the Order is no 
longer necessary.****

Sector Specific Safety Standards: 
As of April 30th, 2021, many of the Sector Specific Safety Standards have been rescinded. 
Some of the Standards that have been rescinded are: Golf, Library, and Construction. 
These sectors would now need to follow the Safety Standards for “Sectors Not Otherwise 
Addressed” which can be found at: https://www.mass.gov/info-details/safety-standards-
and-checklist-sectors-not-otherwise-addressed.

TESTING 
For free testing at Outer Cape Health, please call 508-905-2888 to make an appointment. 



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                                                Page 4 of 7

Barnstable County offers FREE COVID-19 testing at the Barnstable County Fairgrounds 
Tuesdays 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM and Fridays 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM. Call to make an 
appointment 774-330-3002 – or take 1 minute and schedule online at https://bit.ly/3doeaH5

Testing is still available in other locations 7 days per week through Cape Cod Healthcare.  
Call the Community Testing Line at 508-534-7103 to make an appointment. 

REMINDER 
Please continue to maintain social distancing, mask use, and good hand hygiene. We need 
to work together as a community to minimize the spread! 

Stay Safe! 
~Dr. O’Neill 

Health Director 



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                                                Page 5 of 7

4/29/2021: Barnstable County Regional COVID-19 Update 

New Cases:  DPH new cases reported Wednesday: 
                Barnstable County:        20 new cases
                Martha's Vineyard:          6 new cases 
                Nantucket:                         9 new cases

Test Positivity Rates (14-day average, as of 4/28/21):
Barnstable County:                      3.40% (vs. 4.34%) (lower vs. previous fortnight)  
Dukes County:                              Pending (vs. 7.24%) (Pending)

Nantucket County:                      Pending (vs. 6.69%) (Pending)

Dukes & Nantucket Counties     6.61% (vs. 7.03%) (lower)
A test percent positivity rate below 5% suggests that an outbreak is on the way 
to containment. 

The CDC has released guidance on Safer Activities for Fully Vaccinated Persons:



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                                                Page 6 of 7



COVID-19 UPDATE APRIL 29, 2021                                                                Page 7 of 7



 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

PRESENTATIONS  









































































OLD BUSINESS 



CONSENT AGENDA 



NEW BUSINESS 









TOWN OF HARWICH 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

April 28, 2021 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 166, § 22, the Town Administrator will hold a Public Hearing at  
10:00 AM, April 28, 2021 - Teleconference in reference to the following matter: 

A petition by VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. and NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY D/B/A 
EVERSOURCE ENERGY requesting permission to locate poles, wires, cables and fixtures 
including the necessary anchors, guys and other such sustaining and protecting fixtures to be 
owned and used in common by your petitioners, along and across the following public way or 
ways:  

Route 137 – New Pole 

PROPOSED:  To install one (1) JO pole 66/27.5, on the northeasterly side of Route 137 SE 
of the intersection with Auston Road.  New location being approximately 311’ southeast of 
the centerline of Auston Road; is 103’ southeasterly of exiting pole 66/28; and is 106’ 
northwesterly of existing pole 66/27. 

This pole installation is being requested by Eversource. 

All abutters and other interested persons are invited to dial in 

TELECONFERENCE ACCESS INSTRUCTIONS 

Utility Pole Hearing  
Wed, Apr 28, 2021 10:00 AM (EDT) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/124517125

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122

Access Code: 124-517-125  

For further information, please call the Town Administrator’s Office at (508) 430-7513 x 3319 

Joseph F. Powers 
Town Administrator 

Cape Cod Chronicle 
April 22, 2021 











TOWN OF HARWICH, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

Abutters List Within 100 feet of Parcel 97/R4-1A/0

Key ZipCd/CountryMailing City STOwnerParcel ID Location Mailing Street

MAHARWICH 02645138 ROUTE 137 PO BOX 1819WANSIEWICZ JAMES C TR6758 86-M1-0-R
ITC REALTY TRUST

PACARLISLE 170132 STAGG DR ATTN: DENISE FRANCISCAROLINE HARWICH LLC26248 86-M9-2-0-R
C/O RETAIL BUSINESS SERVICES PO BOX 6500

MAMASHPEE 02649148 ROUTE 137 C/O THE GREENWOOD COMPANIESHARWICH DEVELOPERS LLC21495 86-M12-1-0-R
PO BOX 1967

MANEWBURY 01951160 ROUTE 137 252 HIGH RDWEST NEWBURY DEVELOPMENT CORP21494 86-M12-2-0-R

MAHARWICH 026451464 ORLEANS RD 732 MAIN STHARWICH TOWN OF - FIRE DEPT10774 87-J1-0-E

FLBOCA RATON 33487-1307149 ROUTE 137 ATTN: TAX DEPT MA46695-ASBA 2012 TC ASSETS LLC23816 87-J1-0-R
8051 CONGRESS AVE

MAHARWICH 02645157 ROUTE 137 157 ROUTE 137157 ROUTE 137 LLC6847 87-U2-1-0-R

MACHATHAM 02633175 ROUTE 137 155 CROWELL RDTRAILRIDE LLC7236 97-R1-2-0-R

MACHATHAM 026331 AUSTON RD 155 CROWELL RDEAST HARWICH EQUITY RT16281 97-R4-1A-0-R

Page 14/14/2021













TOWN OF HARWICH 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

April 28, 2021 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 166, § 22, the Town Administrator will hold a Public Hearing at 1:30 
PM on Wednesday, April 28, 2021 via Teleconference in reference to the following matter: 

A petition by NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY dba EVERSOURCE ENERGY 
requesting permission to locate underground cables, conduits and manholes, 
including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, in, under, along and 
across the following public way or ways: 

MILES STREET, HARWICH 

PROPOSED:  To install APPROXIMATELY 31’ of 1-3” conduit and 
cable and 1 handhold #69/H12A in town road to provide electrical 
service to customer at 83 Miles Street, Harwich 

All abutters and other interested persons are invited to dial in 

TELECONFERENCE ACCESS INSTRUCTIONS

Utility Hearing - 83 Miles Street Harwich 
Wed, Apr 28, 2021 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM (EDT) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/345195981

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123

Access Code: 345-195-981  

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/345195981

For further information, please call the Town Administrator’s Office at (508) 430-7513 x 3319 

Joseph F. Powers 
Town Administrator 

Cape Cod Chronicle 
April 22, 2021 













Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 1 

MINUTES 
SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 
Monday, February 1, 2021 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PARTICIPATING:  Larry Ballantine, Stephen Ford, Donald 
Howell, Michael MacAskill, Edward McManus.   

ALSO PARTICIPATING:  Town Administrator Joseph Powers. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Ballantine opened the meeting at 6:32 pm, and called to order the Board of 
Selectmen.  He explained that he first called the meeting to order at 5:45 pm for 
Executive Session, where they discussed two articles. The first was pursuant to MGL 
c.30A, §21(6) to consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if 
the chair so declares and the second was to discuss strategy relating to pending 
litigation known as, Watkins et al. v. Town of Harwich.  They discussed both of 
those items and they are both ongoing and they will have further discussions.  

WEEKLY BRIEFING  

A. COVID-19 Updates  

Ms. Meggan Eldredge, Health Director, said that there was some good news, 
and the current active cases have gone done to 27.  She said that this is lower 
than they have had in the past several weeks, and they are heading in the right 
direction.  They have had a total of 481 cases of COVID-19, since the 
beginning of the pandemic, which is going on a year now.  Harwich remains 
in the “red” which designates us as a high risk community.  They have a 
positivity rate of 6.22%, which is lower than the 7.5% from last week. They 
continue to trend in the right direction.  She believes that they will be on track 
for the start of Stage 3, of the reopening plan.  Ms. Eldredge said that the 
Governor should roll back his temporary measures and the 25% restrictions 
should be lifted on Monday. That means that  it will go back to 50% 
occupancy for places like gyms, offices, restaurants, and entertainment 
venues.  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 2 

Ms. Eldredge then provided a vaccine update.  She said that Barnstable 
County represents 15 towns on the Cape, with the restrictions and allocations 
for vaccine distribution.  She said that each provider will be getting 975 doses 
of the Pfizer vaccine per week, and they will be going to regional clinics that 
will be set up.  They have the Fairgrounds, the Melody Tent, and they are 
working on setting up another one, possibly in Orleans or Eastham.  The tough 
part of the vaccine is that once it is removed from the freezer, there is a limited 
time to use it.  She said that it is a pretty intense process, for both the Moderna 
and Pfizer vaccine. It cannot be transported, if not in a frozen state, which has 
made mobile clinics or homebound visits difficult.  The Johnson & Johnson 
vaccine might make it possible.   Also, people have the options of going to 
CVS, Walgreens and Stop & Shop, who are providers.  To find appointments 
for the vaccine, people should go to the State website on the vaccine finder 
map, www.mass.gov/COVIDVaccineMap.  She said that appointments will 
be hard to find because of the high demand and short supply.   Ms. Eldredge 
said she has gone on it herself, and there have not been appointments within 
a 50 mile radius.  However, she said that Massachusetts residents can go to 
three Mass vaccination sites, Gillette, Fenway and another outside of Boston.   
Ms. Eldredge also wanted to remind everyone that being vaccinated does not 
mean that people can go without a mask, or to visit family. It is a step towards 
that, but not a free for all once they have been vaccinated.   

Ms. Eldredge said that Phase 2, of the vaccine distribution plan, started today. 
That means that anyone 75 years or older, are now eligible.  She said that the 
next group will include those 65 years or older, or anyone with two or more 
qualifying medical conditions.  They are moving along.  She also explained 
that there is not a wait list, in Harwich or the county.  If people are able to get 
on the vaccine map and enter their information, it will be stored and they could 
get called, if there are cancellations.  It is more like a standby list. Ms. 
Eldredge said that they are working on an update to the Town of Harwich 
website, which will have a button on the home page, for the COVID-19 
information.  

Mr. Ballantine asked if the vaccines that the pharmacies have, are part of the 
975 number?  Ms. Eldredge confirmed that they are not part of the 975.   She 
said that they do not get the vaccines from the Department of Public Health, 
but straight from the CDC, and it is a different allotment.  However, she said 
that they seem to be having the same shortage problems, but people should try 
to get one where ever they can.  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 3 

B. Update on ongoing efforts by the Town in support of the business community  

Ms. Cyndi Williams, Executive Director, Harwich Chamber of Commerce, 
said that she was going to share some information on the annual Harwich 
Magazine, which reflects the Town and the businesses.  She said that this 
year’s theme is Harwich Life, live, work, play, and grow.  They are going to 
take everyone on a journey.  She said that they did not want it to screen 
pandemic, but everyone has been through so much this year and so much has 
changed.  The cover will have a photo of the campground, taken by a local 
resident.    

Ms. Williams said that they are also, they are partnering with the Cape Cod 
Chamber to do video spotlights, which will reach 1.7 million unique website 
viewers, 85,000 Instagram, Facebook, TikTok and Twitter followers, and 
38,000 email subscribers.   They have also joined a group called Grant Watch 
and will be searching for grants that come out and will keep everyone updated.  
She concluded and asked everyone to continue to support the local restaurants 
and businesses. 

ANNUAL COMMITTEE PRESENTATIONS  

A. Harwich Housing Committee  

Mr. Arthur Bodin, Chair, Harwich Housing Committee, said that during the 
past year, the Housing Committee has focused on its mission, which is to be 
an advocate for housing.  He said that they have supported their representative, 
to the Community Preservation Committee, by supporting funding for 
Affordable Housing Initiatives, and the Rental Assistance Program, which is 
administered by the Harwich Housing Authority.  When called upon the 
Housing Committee has offered voice and written comments supporting 
affordable housing projects.  

Mr. Bodin said that earlier in the year, the Committee participated in a joint 
meeting with the Affordable Housing Trust Committee, to form a partnership 
for a more singular approach in solving housing issues.  The Chair supports 
the Affordable Housing Trust, by attending meetings and adding input on 
agenda items, and recommendations of direction.  He said that the Committee 
is committed to being a partner with the Affordable Housing Trust.  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 4 

Mr. Bodin said that the Committee visited other towns, and witnessed 
firsthand the progress those towns are achieving in building affordable 
housing. One of these projects is a recently finished project in Hyannis, 
sponsored by the Housing Assistance Corporation, which is called The Ridge 
Road Apartment Complex.  This project demonstrates what can be achieved 
with a small parcel of land and a design, which complemented the area. The 
Committee has maintained its representation on the County Home Consortium 
Advisory Council, participating in their monthly meetings and playing a role 
in determining the allocation of housing funds that the County Home Program 
administers.  

He said that the Committee also supports the Real Estate & Open Space 
Committee by attending their meetings and advocating for housing.  He said 
that the Real Estate & Open Space Committee plays a pivotal role in the 
determination of the use of land that becomes available to the Town.  

Mr. Bodin said that during 2020, Habitat for Humanity started work on six 
homes on Murray Lane, West Harwich.  He said that they are thankful that 
Habitat for Humanity is back in Harwich, and building owner occupied 
homes. It is important that they support this great organization, now and in the 
future.  

In closing, he thanked the Interim Town Administrator, Joe Powers and the 
Board of Selectmen, for their support of housing initiatives, and the Town 
Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh for her support in all requests.  

Mr. Howell said that he is in pretty frequent contact with Mr. Bodin, and they 
are looking forward to having another joint meeting. He said that he has had 
conversations with Community Development Partnership, relative to Ms. 
Andrea Aldana and Ms. Pelinda Deegan, being made available, because they 
are not being utilized to the fullest.  He said that the role of the Housing 
Committee is different from the Housing Trust, and that they are really relying 
on them being more of the outreach, to discuss why affordable housing is 
important.  He would like to make sure they can continue doing the outreach. 

Mr. Ballantine asked about rental assistance and what type of outreach they 
do for it.   Mr. Bodin said he would have to refer that to the Housing Authority, 
for rental assistance questions.  Mr. Howell said that Ms. Aldana is probably 
a better person for that, because they do have a contact mechanism.  However, 



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 5 

they don’t do it, but HECH and CDP, does some rental assistance if people 
are in need.  Mr. Howell said it would be great to have someone inside Town 
Hall for this purpose.  

B. Harwich Housing Authority  

Ms. Tracy Cannon, Executive Director, Harwich Housing Authority (HHA), 
said that first, she will speak to the rental assistance.  She said that they have 
the rental assistance and would be happy to help people at any time.  They do 
receive a lot of calls from people looking for help, and information.  They also 
send people up to Homeless Prevention, and they have a lot of resources.  

Ms. Cannon read the report and said that the Harwich Housing Authority 
shares office space with the Chatham Housing Authority, and is located to 240 
Crowell Road in Chatham.  The office is currently closed to the public due to 
COVID-19, however, they are scheduling appointments, when needed.  They 
have five board members, and currently have one vacancy.  

She said that the mission of the Harwich Housing Authority, is to provide 
affordable, decent, safe and sanitary housing through the maintenance of their 
existing units and the development of new units.  This is done to create an 
environment, which enables residents to live responsibly and with dignity; to 
support residents in their effort to achieve self-sufficiency; to honor public 
commitments in a fiscally and ethically responsible manner; to create and 
maintain public confidence in the Authority’s operations and staff; to ensure 
that the facilities owned and managed by the HHA are marketable to the 
community and are appealing to residents; to enable the HHA staff to improve 
their performance through appropriate vision, training, and career 
development; to establish performance goals that meet or exceed industry 
standards and that optimize the use of available resources to achieve their 
performance objectives; and to assist the Town, State and National 
governments in identifying and addressing housing needs.  Ms. Cannon said 
that eligibility for housing is subsidized through the Harwich Housing 
Authority, and is governed by the rules and regulations promulgated by the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Housing, Community 
Development, and the United States Department of Housing and Urban 
Development.  

Ms. Cannon said that the Harwich Housing Authority operates a total of 41 
units of State subsidized housing, under three different subsidy programs. 



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 6 

These programs include; The Massachusetts Rental Voucher Program, which 
currently has 21 scattered site family and elderly vouchers.  The vouchers 
amounts are based on income and pay for any portion of rent that exceeds 
30% - 40% of household income.  The State has opened it up to a wider 
income base for eligibility.  The next one is the Massachusetts 705 Family 
Housing Program which consists of (12) family units, (2) two-bedroom units 
and (10) three-bedroom units, and includes  one which is wheelchair 
assessable.  The rent for these units are based on 27% of household income, 
after deductions.  And lastly, there is the Massachusetts 167 Program, which 
is through the Department of Mental Health. This program has a total of (8) 
special needs units, in a single building, which is currently leased to VINFIN. 

Ms. Cannon said that the projects being funded with Community Preservation 
Act funds, which were approved by Harwich Town Meetings, include; The 
Rental Assistance Program, which is still going strong. She said that they had 
requested $150,000 in additional funds from the CPC, to continue the 
program, and received $200,000.   They have been updating their waiting list 
and preparing to accept their newest recipients.  She said that with these funds 
they will be able to assist a minimum of 18 households and have assisted over 
100 households, since the program started.  Ms. Cannon said that under this 
program they offer assistance to qualified families by paying a portion of their 
rent each month (not to exceed $350 per month) for a maximum of three years.  
This program is designed to help people as they work towards becoming self-
sufficient and they are recertified each year.  

Ms. Cannon said that they continue to contract with the Chatham Housing 
Authority for management of the HHA.  She said that Ms. Kayta Koehler-
Rice and herself handle the daily activities of the HHA and Mr. David Chausse 
is the Maintenance Mechanic, and works a part-time schedule with the HHA.  
She said that the Harwich Housing Authority wishes to express its gratitude 
and thanks to the Town and the citizens of Harwich for a successful 2020 and 
they are looking forward to a productive 2021. Ms. Cannon said that their 
biggest thing right now, is to get the housing assistance out.  The 12 units are 
full and they rarely get vacancies.  They have allocated some funds for 
landscaping to get things neatened up and all in all, they are in good shape.  

Mr. Howell made mention of Ms. Elizabeth Harder being on the call, and 
commented on her passion for housing. Ms. Harder expressed their need for 
more housing.  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 7 

C. Historic District and Historical Commission  

No report. 

PUBLIC HEARING/PRESENTATIONS  

A. Presentation by Jeff Locantore on potential reuse of the former Bank Street 
Fire Station/Harbormaster office  

Mr. Powers said that Mr. Jeff Locantore and Jonathan O’Callaghan have been 
meeting with him regularly, and they have a proposal that Mr. Locantore 
would like to present this evening about the reuse of the property at 203 Bank 
Street. 

Mr. Locantore thanked the Board for the opportunity to be there to discuss 
this and explained that himself and Mr. O’Callaghan are working with an 
attorney to form a 501c3, which would be called Adult Share Living Harwich, 
Inc.  The mission statement would be to obtain housing for adults 22+ who 
are disabled in any way that can live independently who would not be able to 
afford a place of their own on Cape Cod. They also would like to live in a 
shared house with adults their own age and share the same or similar interests.  

Mr. Lacantore said that Mr. O’Callaghan is working tonight, and was not able 
to attend the meeting, but he wanted to share a brief overview of who they 
are.  Mr. Locantore said that he is 35 years old, and has Cerebral Palsy and 
two different types of seizure disorders.   He has lived in Harwich since 1990, 
and graduated from Cape Cod Regional Technical High School in 2004 with 
a High School Diploma and a Business Certificate from the Business 
Management Program.  He was on the honor society during his junior and 
senior year in High School.  Mr. Lacantore said that since high school, he has 
been a volunteer within many different departments for Harwich, and wants 
to be able to do some affordable housing, for disabled adults in town. 

Mr. Lacantore said that Mr. O’Callaghan is 36 years old, and has cognitive 
and physical disabilities. He moved to Harwich permanently in 2017, but had 
summered here with his parents, and grandparents, since he was young.  He 
graduated from Whitman Hanson Regional High School in 2003, and works 



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 8 

for Windsor Skilled Care Nursing & Rehabilitation in South Yarmouth, as a 
dietary aide and in the summer for Cranberry Valley Golf Course in Harwich.  
Mr. O’Callaghan likes to golf, kayak, garden, and work on nonprofit projects, 
such as housing for the disabled and the Cranberry Festival Committee, as a 
volunteer to help the community of Harwich.  

Mr. Lacantore said that they are hoping the Board of Selectmen would  
consider allowing Adult Shared Living Harwich, the ability use the old fire 
station property as a place to put a prefabricated house, which will have a total 
of 4-bedrooms and 4.5-bathrooms, and will be completed in phases. He said 
that they are looking for support from the Board of Selectmen. He said that 
they already have a treasurer, secretary, photographer and an advertising 
person, and once they are established as a nonprofit, they will be getting into 
the media outlets.  Mr. Lacantore said that the reason they are doing this, is to 
try and be with adults their own age.  He has worked diligently with Mr. 
Powers, who has been a great supporter, and has helped them with a lot of 
information.  He has also worked with Mr. Bodin, and he would like to thank 
them for their support.  

Mr. Ballantine asked if Mr. Powers could review the process and issues that 
surround this.   

Mr. Powers said that Mr. Locantore had reached out to him about using the 
property at 203 Bank Street, for a different use, and they have been in touch 
regularly since.  He said that there are currently Town Meeting votes in place, 
and some of what he is suggesting would require secondary actions by the 
Town, either through the Board or at Town Meeting.  He said that they had  
agreed that Mr. Lacantore would do the presentation tonight, to get some 
questions answered.  

Mr. MacAskill said he knows Mr. Lacantore has been at this for a long time 
and commended the great job, level of communication and his fundraising 
efforts for the plan he has.  He asked Mr. Powers where things are at, with the 
RFP process for the property.  

Mr. Powers said that the RFP is in preparation.  He said that they also received 
information from Engineering, regarding a wetland designation to the 
property.  Mr. Powers said that he is not sure, at this point, what impact that 
may have on the process.  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 9 

Mr. MacAskill discussed the request to use some of the property for parking 
for the walking trails.  Mr. Powers said there are two acres of land in play, but 
he is not sure what the issue of the wetland designation could be. He said that 
there was also some discussion of possibly keeping the building, therefore, 
before it is torn down, he wanted to have this presented.  

Mr. MacAskill said that he thinks this would be a great statement for the Town 
of Harwich. 

He said that there may also be some other options for locations, and reviewed 
some options that Affordable Housing Trust may have, or other Town owned 
properties.  He said that he supports this.  

Mr. Ford said that it was great presentation, and that it is certainly a need, and 
something that they should consider. 

Mr. Howell said that he echoes what Mr. MacAskill said.  He is not sure if 
that property is the best choice, but it is a commendable goal, and it is 
something they should be looking at doing.  

Mr. Ballantine said there are some steps and competition on that property, and 
they will have to work through the process.  

CONSENT AGENDA  

A. Vote to approve Caleb Chase Fund request in the amount of $1,000  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the Caleb Chase Fund request in the 
amount of $1,000.  Seconded by Mr. Howell.   

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Ford - Aye, 
Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote. 

NEW BUSINESS  

A. Discussion and possible vote to approve 2021 Entertainment licenses  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 10 

Mr. MacAskill asked if any of the these are subject to hearings, or anything 
that they should be aware of before voting tonight?  Mr. Powers responded 
that the only one would be Ember Pizza, which has a pending matter. He said 
that he is hopeful to finalize the report on that tomorrow, and to work with the 
Chair on the hearing coming up.  Otherwise, he is not aware of any other 
issues.  Mr. Powers confirmed that they could approve tonight, and there 
would be no harm rendered pending a future discussion.   

Mr. MacAskill also asked to confirm if there have been any changes to the 
hours requested for entertainment, or are they all renewals from last year?  Mr. 
Powers said that he believes they are all renewals.  

Mr. Ballantine asked about the amplification of the music, and if that is 
something that they need to consider with outdoor entertainment?  He added 
that this past year, with moving more music outside, it seemed to cause more 
difficulties. 

Mr. MacAskill said that he is the liaison to the Noise Containment Committee, 
and they have some recommendations. However, they are at a standstill on 
the definition of audible noise, and the 150’ mark.  He said that he looks at 
this a little differently, of the minority of the committee.  The minority still 
holds strong that they need to better clarify audible noise, and it cannot be a 
lyrics test.  He does think they owe the public, and the Noise Containment 
Committee, that spent a year of their lives working on this, some answers.  
They have not voted on an action plan yet and when it comes before the Board, 
they had discussed the need for much swifter action and punishments.  He 
said, in voting these tonight, it would be his statement that they bring it back 
to discuss what the plan, policies, and procedures are going to be.  They are 
still going to have COVID this summer, and they need to discuss it.  

Mr. Howell asked about the Harwich Inn and Tavern and if the times are the 
same?  Mr. Powers said that he would have to confirm that.   

Mr. Howell said that he would also like to have added into the motion, some 
language about, “other such terms and conditions that have been associated 
with these licenses”, so that they do not lose anything. Mr. MacAskill said he 
would modify his motion to include that.  



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 11 

1. Harwich Inn and Tavern – 77 Route 28 – Weekday: 12PM-12AM 
inside & 4PM-8PM outside. Sunday: 1PM-12AM inside  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve the 2021 entertainment license for  
Harwich Inn and Tavern – 77 Route 28 – Weekday: 12PM-12AM 
inside & 4PM-8PM outside. Sunday: 1PM-12AM inside, with any 
other terms and conditions previously assigned. Seconded by Mr. 
Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Ballantine - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. 
Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Ford - Aye.  Motion carried 
by unanimous vote. 

2. Jake Rooney’s – 119 Brooks Road – Weekday: 5PM-12PM inside & 
5PM-10PM outside. Sunday: 5PM-9PM inside  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve the 2021 entertainment license for  
Jake Rooney’s – 119 Brooks Road – Weekday: 5PM-12PM inside & 
5PM-10PM outside. Sunday: 5PM-9PM inside, with any other terms 
and conditions previously assigned. Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Ford - Aye, Mr. 
MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 

3. 400 East – 1421 Orleans Road – Weekday: 5PM-12AM inside  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve the 2021 entertainment license for   
400 East – 1421 Orleans Road – Weekday: 5PM-12AM inside, with 
any other terms and conditions previously assigned. Seconded by Mr. 
Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye, Mr. 
Howell - Aye, Mr. Ford - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye.  Motion carried 
by unanimous vote. 

4. Cape Sea Grille – 31 Sea Street – Weekday: 11AM-12AM inside  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve the 2021 entertainment license for  
Cape Sea Grille – 31 Sea Street – Weekday: 11AM-12AM inside, with 



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 12 

any other terms and conditions previously assigned. Seconded by Mr. 
Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. Ford - 
Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

5. The Lanyard – 429 Main Street – Weekday: 12PM-12AM inside. 
Sunday: 1PM-9PM inside and outside.  

Mr. MacAskill moved to approve the 2021 entertainment license for  
The Lanyard – 429 Main Street – Weekday: 12PM-12AM inside. 
Sunday: 1PM-9PM inside and outside, with any other terms and 
conditions previously assigned. Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Ford - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Howell - 
Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

6. Ember Pizza – 600 Route 28 – Weekday: 10AM-12AM inside & 
10AM-10PM outside. Sunday: 10AM-12AM inside & 10AM-10PM 
outside   

Mr. MacAskill said that he would not be able to make a positive motion 
on this at this time, due to the pending issues.  

Mr. Powers said that there is a memo in the packet from staff with an 
explanation of what they requested last year, and this year, which is an 
expansion.  He said that the hearing has been completed, and they are 
finalizing the report.  

Mr. Ballantine said he would be more comfortable holding this, 
pending the hearing.  

OLD BUSINESS  

A. Ongoing discussion – Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan 
including topics related to Pleasant Bay/East Harwich Sewer Service Area 



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 13 

Phase 2 Contracts 1 & 2 and proposed DHY Clean Water Community 
Partnership  

Mr. Powers explained that this is the first time they have seen this under Old 
Business, and the reason is that there is nothing significant to report on this.  
He said that he just has some updates, with an expectation that they will have 
actual topics and material for the February 8th meeting.  He said that they will 
have Mr. George Heufelder, from the Massachusetts Alternative Septic 
System Test Center, on the agenda on February 8th, to discuss innovative 
alternatives, IA Technology.  He said that there was a presentation on 
Thursday, January 28th to the Pleasant Bay Water Shed Work Group, and it 
was talking about the update on the nitrogen removal.  Once they have the 
presentation material he will share it with the Board, and the general public. 
Mr. Powers said that the next meeting of the DHY Working Group, will be 
Friday, February 5th at 9:00 am.  He has reached out to Yarmouth, with 
updates, and will be reaching out to Dennis this week as well.  

Mr. Ballantine said that they will also have Mr. Brian Dudley, MassDEP, 
joining  in on the meeting on February 8th, at 8:00 pm.  They should have  
good discussion on IA performance, and regulatory issues.   He said that if 
anyone has specific questions, it would be good to get them ahead of time.  

Mr. Howell said that he wanted to confirm that the vote they took, for DHY, 
was to allow it to be placed on the warrant, but they did not, in any way, 
endorse what was going on.    

Mr. Sandy McLardy, East Harwich Resident, wanted to add as a side note, 
that the link for the email for public comment, the blue highlighted area 
includes the word “to” and that should not be included.  He said that he has 
been thinking about DHY, and as a hypothetical question; if CDM Smith had 
come to them and said that phases 2 and 3 would sewer over 145 homes, but 
will not improve Pleasant Bay, and will have cost estimates that may end up 
30%, 50%, or 60% higher, and they did not take land use seriously, but let’s 
go ahead with the next phases,  what would their reaction be?  Mr. McLardy 
said that he feels strongly that they need to take a close look at the foundation 
of the project.  

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT   



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 14 

Mr. Powers said that it is time that they receive the notice of the Division of State 
Ethics and that they have to do their conflict of interest law information, and receipts.  
He said that he will be working with staff and information will be going out 
tomorrow.  He said that a form will need to be signed by Board of Selectmen, and 
the training can be done online.  

Mr. Powers said that they received notice last week, from the Cape Cod 
Commission, on the District Local Technical Assistance (DLTA) funds, and he will 
be meeting with staff to determine what opportunities there may be with the DLTA 
Grant Program for 2022.  

SELECTMEN’S REPORT  

Mr. Ford asked if the other Selectmen had received copies from the Subcommittee 
and School Administration presentation, regarding the budget, and how the 
alternative assessment method might work? 

Mr. Powers said not yet, and that he is working with the Finance Director on a slight 
change to the assessment, and then he will distribute it.  He also announced that the 
joint meeting has been scheduled, with the Town of Harwich, Town of Chatham and 
Monomoy Regional School Committee, for Wednesday, February 10th at 6:30 pm.  
He said that more information will come out from the School Committee.  

Mr. Ford said that it is important to get the information out, as soon as possible, for 
the board members to review and comment.   He also said that the way the school 
budget was presented, shows the State has come through with numbers that show a 
pretty substantial bump to the Town of Harwich.  He said that he thinks this is 
something that they will all be very keenly focused on. 

Mr. Powers said, as a reminder, that he will be transmitting his comprehensive 
budget report on Monday, February 8th, which will incorporate the money that Mr. 
Ford just mentioned.    

ADJOURNMENT  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they adjourn at 7:51 pm. Seconded by Mr. Ford. 



Board of Selectmen 
February 1, 2021 15 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. Ford - Aye, Mr. 
McManus - Aye.  Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Schwab 
Board Secretary 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 1 

MINUTES 
SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 
Monday, April 5, 2021 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PARTICIPATING:  Larry Ballantine, Donald Howell, Michael 
MacAskill, Edward McManus.  Absent:  Stephen Ford 

ALSO PARTICIPATING:  Town Administrator Joseph Powers, Assistant Town 
Administrator Meggan Eldredge 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Ballantine opened the meeting at 6:39 pm, and called to order the Board of 
Selectmen.  He explained that he first called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm for 
Executive Session, where they discussed two items. The first was regarding contract 
negotiations for Cranberry Valley Golf Course and the Hot Stove Saloon, they had 
a detailed discussion on how to retain the Hot Stove at Cranberry Valley, and they 
are taking steps to move forward. The second was to discuss general strategy to 
address the various union contracts coming forward.  He said that those 
conversations will continue.  

Mr. Ballantine took a moment to recognize Ms. Peg Rose, who passed away 
suddenly on April 3, 2021.  He said she was a great lady and he does not think there 
was anything in Harwich that she was not involved in.  He said that Ms. Rose was 
involved as a past president of Friends of Harwich Town Band, president of the 
Harwich Historical Society, Harwich Conservation Trust, Cape Cod Baseball 
League, and the Harwich Chamber of Commerce, among so many other things.  Mr. 
Ballantine said that if anyone wished to send a remembrance or cards, they can send 
them to her children, Kristin Rose and Tim Rose, at her address 87 Grey Neck Road, 
Harwich.  She will be sorely missed. 

Ms. Emily Milan, Voter Information Committee, said that Mr. Ballantine did a great 
job with the list of things that Ms. Rose was involved in.  She had the opportunity to 
serve two terms with her on the committee, and it was an honor.   Ms. Milan said 
that Ms. Rose’s volunteer efforts were vast and her dedication and commitment to 
serving this community were a text book example of what it meant to be civically 
engaged.  She was an equal opportunity supporter of everything and the world needs 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 2 

more people like Ms. Rose. She will be missed and Ms. Milan was thankful for the 
opportunity to remember her.  

Mr. McManus shared his thoughts on Ms. Rose and said that the town will be sadder 
with her passing.   

Mr. Howell said how integral she was with the Town of Yarmouth as well, and her 
loss will be missed throughout many towns.   He also added that everything Ms. 
Rose did, she did cheerfully and with a smile.  

Mr. MacAskill agreed with the other members and said that her humor and fun will 
be remembered always.  

WEEKLY BRIEFING  

A. COVID-19 Updates  

Dr. Katie O’Neill, Health Director, said that to date Harwich has seen a total 
of 665 cases of COVID-19.  They have 56 active cases, and a positivity rate 
of 5.63%, which still leaves them in the “Red” designation.  Many other Cape 
towns are also currently in the red.   She said that they have started to see a 
much younger population test positive.  The current average age across all of 
the red towns, is 38 years old, and Harwich is not far off with an average 42 
years old.  The good news is that a total of 3,755 residents have been fully 
vaccinated, and 5,925 individuals have received at least one dose. They are 
moving in the right direction.   

Dr. O’Neill said that last Tuesday, the Harwich Fire Department was able to 
vaccinate 42 individuals in Senior Housing, and on Monday, April 5th, they 
vaccinated an additional 55 individuals in their homes. She expressed a 
special thank you to Outer Cape Health, Emily Mitchell, Sue Jusell, Jen 
Clarke, Chief LeBlanc, Deputy Chief Thornton, Paul Finn, and all of Harwich 
EMS for assisting in this collaborative effort.  She said that if anyone knows 
of a homebound individual that is still in need of vaccination, please contact 
either the Harwich Health Department at (508)-430-7509, or the Council on 
Aging at (508)-430-7550.   She said that this will be a continued effort, to 
ensure that all who need to be vaccinated will be.  

Starting Monday April 5th, people who are 55 and older, will be eligible to 
receive the vaccine, as well as people with one certain medical condition.  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 3 

People can pre-register to receive a vaccination at https://www.mass.gov/info-
details/preregister-for-acovid-19-vaccine-appointment. Currently eligible 
participants can sign up for a vaccine at https://vaxfinder.mass.gov/.   Dr. 
O’Neill said that testing is still available at Outer Cape Health and Cape Cod 
Healthcare.  She said she just wanted to remind everyone to please keep up 
with the mask use, social distancing and good hand hygiene.  These are still 
really needed along with vaccines to get the numbers under control.  

B. Update on ongoing efforts by the Town in support of the business community   

Ms. Cyndi Williams, Harwich Chamber of Commerce, said that she had no 
new updates on the business sector.  However, she wanted to touch on what 
everyone has said about Ms. Rose.  She said that she knew Ms. Rose for over 
20 years, and worked with her on so many things.  She was a member of their 
Board of the Charitable Foundation and they would like to give back to some 
of the wonderful organizations that held a special place to Ms. Rose.  Ms. 
Williams said that they will be donating $1,000 to each of the following in 
Ms. Rose’s name: Brooks Academy, Cape Cod Theater Company, Home of 
the Harwich Junior Theater, Harwich Town Band, Harwich Mariners and the 
Children’s Center.  Ms. Williams said that they will also be starting a yearly 
scholarship of $500 to the Cape Cod Theater Company, Home of the Harwich 
Junior Theater.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  

A. Town Administrator’s update on Notice of Disclosures  

Mr. Powers said that he will be filing a disclosure by nonelected municipal 
employee of financial interest in determination.  Determination needs to be 
made this evening by his appointed authority, as required by Massachusetts 
general law chapter 268A, section 19.  It would require the Board to vote, to 
authorize the Chair to sign, and make a determination on the section 19 form.  

Mr. MacAskill moved to authorize and chair to sign. Seconded by Mr. Howell 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye,  Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 4 

B. Update from Emily Milan, Assistant Director, Brooks Free Library – Know 
Your Town Podcast and New Electronic Wall Street Journal subscription  

Ms. Emily Milan, Assistant Director, Brooks Free Library, provided an update 
on the latest Voter Information Committee program, called “Know Your 
Town”.   She said that they had started the program last year, which was in 
person, prior to the pandemic, and Department Heads were invited to do a 
presentation at the library to community members.  The pandemic caused it 
to end. Ms. Milan said that they are now going to bring it back with a new 
format, and will be doing it as a podcast.  She said that all of the episodes of 
“Know Your Town” will be online and can be listed to at any time.  People 
can go to the library’s website, Brooksfreelibrary.Org/Bfl-Podcast, and you 
can find all of the episodes there.   

Ms. Milan explained that they had invited representatives from each town 
department, and asked them to answer four basic questions; 1. What is your 
department’s mission or role, and how was it impacted over the course of the 
last year by COVID? 2. How does your department interact or collaborate 
with other town departments? 3. What is your department’s overview of 
revenue and expenditures and any special funds? 4. How can residents stay 
informed or get involved with your department?  She said that they had about 
70% to 75% of town departments participate, and the have 15 episodes, which 
is roughly about six or seven hours of content.  They decided at their last 
meeting to publish a wrap up, which is a call of action, so that people can 
learn about the current vacancies and how to apply.  

Ms. Milan said that they will also be doing additional programs this month 
that are standard Voter Committee programs, which they do every year.   
The first is the Financial State of Harwich Program, which will be recorded 
on April 8th.  They will also be doing a review of the Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant, which will be on April 20th.   She said that both of those will be 
available through Channel 18.  Ms. Milan said that the final program, before 
the May election, will be the Candidates Forum, which will take place in early 
May.  

She also wanted to let people know that the library recently subscribed to a 
virtual Wall Street Journal subscription.  She said that any library card holder 
can go to www.brooksfreelibrary.org/elibrary and scroll till you see Wall 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 5 

Street Journal, then you can sign up, and be able to log in to the Wall Street 
Journal. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/PRESENTATIONS  

A. Discussion and possible vote to continue until Monday, April 12, 2021 at 5:30 
P.M. - Ember Pizza, 600 Rt. 28 – Public hearing on applications for renewal 
of the Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages License and the Annual 
Entertainment License; discussion and vote and public hearing on 
reconsideration of January 24, 2021 decision to renew the Annual Wine and 
Malt Beverage License for said premises; discussion and possible vote to 
order discipline based on Town Administrator’s February 8, 2021 findings 
and recommendations.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they open the public hearing for Ember Pizza. 
Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Howell - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Mr. Powers explained that the purpose for reopening the public hearing is for 
the Board to consider his recommendation, that the hearing be continued to  
Monday, April 12, 2021 at 5:30 pm.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they continue the public hearing for Ember Pizza 
until Monday, April 12, 2021 at 5:30 pm.  Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Council for Ember Pizza requested to be heard. Mr. Powers said that it was 
advised that they just vote on the matter to continue and not engage in any 
discussions or deliberations. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. Discussion and possible vote to continue until Monday, April 12, 2021 at 5:35 
P.M. - Port Restaurant and Bar, 541 Rt. 28 - Public hearing on applications 
for renewal of the Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages License and the Seasonal 
Entertainment License; discussion and possible vote to order discipline based 
on Town Administrator’s February 8, 2021 findings and recommendations.  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 6 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they open the public hearing for Port Restaurant 
and Bar. Seconded by Mr. McManus.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they continue the public hearing Port Restaurant 
and Bar until Monday, April 12, 2021, no earlier than 5:35 pm.  Seconded by 
Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Howell - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. Discussion and possible vote to approve the transfer of the Annual, All 
Alcohol, Package Store Liquor License from Lepinay, INC. DBA Cranberry 
Liquors to Cranberry Liquors at Harwich Port, LLC DBA Cranberry Liquors 
– 555 Route 28  

Mr. Powers explained that this is a request to transfer, which is a public 
hearing.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they open the public hearing and read the hearing 
notification.  “Notice is hereby given under Chapter 138 of the General Laws 
as amended that application has been made to this Board for a transfer of the 
Annual, Package Store, All Alcoholic Beverages License now held by 
Lepinay, Inc. DBA Cranberry Liquors, 555 Route 28, Harwich, MA, Joseph 
V. Della Morte, Manager, to Cranberry Liquors at Harwich Port, LLC DBA 
Cranberry Liquors, 555 Route 28, Harwich Port, MA, Joseph V. Della Morte, 
Manager, on the following described premises located at 555 Route 28, 
Harwich Port, MA: Large room with walk-in cooler, small office, bathroom 
entrances at front and rear of building and a full basement downstairs.  The 
Board of Selectmen will hold a hearing on the application on Monday, April 
5, 2021, no earlier than 6:30 P.M., remotely via Go to Meeting, at which time 
all interested parties are cordially invited to dial in. Dial in information will 
be posted on the Board of Selectmen's agenda, and as advertised in the Cape 
Cod Times, March 16, 2021.”  Seconded by Mr. Howell. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye, Mr. Howell - 
Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 7 

Mr. Powers said they will go through their standard procedure, and that staff 
has reviewed the application and materials that have been presented.   He said 
that staff has no issues or concerns with the transfer.   Mr. Powers said, as they 
have done in the past, they have this evening, on behalf of the applicant, Jon 
D. Aieta, Esq., Attorney for Cranberry Liquors, they also have Joseph V. Della 
Morte, Manager of Record, Mark Blaze LLC Manager, and Mr. Kyle Silva, 
Paralegal for Mr. Aieta, is also on the call. 

Mr. Aieta introduced himself and said he is with McDermott, Quilty & Miller, 
located at 28 State Street, Boston.  He is here on behalf of Cranberry Liquors 
at Harwich Port, LLC, and that is the new entity purchasing the existing store.  
He said that Mr. Della Morte is the current owner, and has been involved in 
this location since 2006, and will be staying on as the proposed manager of 
record under the new ownership.  He said that also on the call is Mark Blaze, 
he is the LLC Manager, and also a resident of Harwich.  Mr. Aieta said that 
Mr. Della Morte is staying on as Manager Of Record, and has run a successful 
business with no history of violations and will make the transition of 
ownership seamless and smooth.  There will not be any change to the 
operations, and Mr. Della Morte will continue to be the point of contact for 
the Board.  

Mr. Ballantine said that he is pleased that Mr. Della Morte is staying on as the 
manager, and commented how active he has been with the Chamber of 
Commerce, and other activities in town. 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they close the public hearing.  Seconded by Mr. 
Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the transfer of the Annual, Package 
Store, All Alcoholic Beverages License, now held by Lepinay, Inc. DBA 
Cranberry Liquors, 555 Route 28, Harwich, MA, Joseph V. Della Morte, 
Manager, to Cranberry Liquors at Harwich Port, LLC DBA Cranberry 
Liquors, 555 Route 28, as presented. Seconded by Mr. McManus. 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 8 

Mr. Howell said that he had hoped to have on the record the Police Chief’s 
report.   Chief David Guillemette stated that his memo is in the packet, and 
they have no issue with this transfer.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

NEW BUSINESS  

A. Discussion and possible vote – One Day Entertainment License for Harwich 
Inn and Tavern – 77 Route 28 – Saturday, June 12, 2021 12:00 P.M. – 4:00 
P.M. Outside  

Mr. Powers said that the Harwich Inn and Tavern is requesting a one-day 
entertainment license, because their current entertainment license does not 
cover the date and times that they are requesting.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the one-day Entertainment License 
for Harwich Inn and Tavern, at 77 Route 28, for Saturday, June 12, 2021 from 
12:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M., Outside  Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Mr. Powers said it has been reviewed by staff and there are no objections. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Seasonal Common Victuallers License 
Renewals  

1. West Harwich Enterprise, Inc. DBA A&W – 297 Route 28  
2. AJG Corporation DBA The Weatherdeck Restaurant – 168 Route 28  
3. Port Restaurant and Bar DBA The Port – 541 Route 28 – Pending 

Health Department approval  
4. 30 Earle Road LLC DBA The Commodore Inn – 30 Earle Road – 

Pending Building Department approval  
5. Scribano’s Inc. DBA Scribano’s Italian Market & Deli – 302 Route 28 

– Pending Building Department approval  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 9 

6. School House Ice Cream & Yogurt LLC – 749 Route 28 – Pending 
Building Department approval  

7. Wequassett Inn LLP DBA Wequassett Resort and Golf Club – 2173 
Route 28 – Pending Building Department approval  

8. Wychmere Harbor Functions LP DBA Wychmere Beach Club – 23 
Snow Inn Road – Pending Building Department approval  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the 2021 Seasonal Common 
Victuallers License Renewals for items 1 through 8, as stated above.  
Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Mr. MacAskill asked about why there were so many pending Building 
Department approval? Ms. Eldredge spoke about Wequassett, and said that 
they had needed to reschedule.  Mr. Powers said that administration staff were 
working with the building commissioner to schedule these and that it is just a 
matter of prioritizing them, as they come in.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Seasonal Weekday and Sunday 
Entertainment License Renewal for Go Carts – Hall Karts, Inc. – 9 Sisson 
Road  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the 2021 Seasonal Weekday and 
Sunday Entertainment License Renewal for Go Carts, Hall Karts, Inc., 9 
Sisson Road, with any previous conditions.  Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Weekday and Sunday Entertainment 
License renewal  

1. Wequassett Inn LLP DBA Wequassett Resort and Golf Club – 2173 
Route 28 – Weekday: 12PM12AM inside, 12PM-10PM outside. 
Sunday: 12PM-12AM inside, 12PM-10PM outside. Pending Building 
Department approval  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 10 

Mr. MacAskill asked Mr. Powers if there were any pending issues with 
this location, or reason they should not approve this.  Mr. Powers 
confirmed there are no pending hearings or alleged violations, it is just 
pending Building Department approval.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the Wequassett Inn LLP DBA 
Wequassett Resort and Golf Club, 2173 Route 28, Weekday: 
12PM12AM inside, 12PM-10PM outside. Sunday: 12PM-12AM 
inside, 12PM-10PM outside, pending Building Department approval 
and any previous restrictions. Seconded by Mr. Howell 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Ballantine - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. 
Howell - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote. 

E. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Seasonal Innholders License Renewal  

1. Wequassett Inn LLP DBA Wequassett Resort and Golf Club – 2171 
Route 28 – Pending Building Department approval  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the 2021 Seasonal Innholders 
License Renewal for Wequassett Inn LLP DBA Wequassett Resort and 
Golf Club, 2173 Route 28, pending Building Department approval and 
any previous restrictions. Seconded by Mr. McManus. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. 
McManus - Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

Mr. MacAskill requested a follow-up with the Building Department, to 
ensure that these approvals for the businesses are done in a timely 
manner.  Mr. Powers agreed. 

F. Discussion and possible vote – 2021 Annual Common Victuallers License 
Renewal  

1. Cape Roots Market & Café LLC DBA Cape Roots Market & Café – 
557 Route 28  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 11 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they approve the 2021 Annual Common 
Victuallers License Renewal for Cape Roots Market & Café LLC DBA 
Cape Roots Market & Café,  557 Route 28, Harwich Port.  Seconded 
by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. 
Ballantine - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous 
vote. 

OLD BUSINESS  

A. Discussion and possible vote to approve vacation buyback for David LeBlanc, 
Fire Chief  

Mr. Powers explained that Chief LeBlanc has requested vacation buyback, 
and he is entitled to that option.  He has also indicated that there is funding 
for him to do so.  Mr. Powers said that it is the Boards decision, but he has no 
objections.  

Mr. McManus moved that they approve the vacation buyback for David 
LeBlanc, Fire Chief.  Seconded by Mr. Howell, with discussion. 

Mr. Howell said that this is in no way anything against the Fire Chief, but he 
is concerned about starting a precedent, in terms of usage with COVID.  The 
only caution he has, is that it is a bad look when people are out of work to 
monetize time not taken.  He would say in the future, that there should be a 
request for the leave.  Mr.  Howell said that he will not object to this, he thinks 
it would be better in the future to exercise the use of a leave by requesting it.  
If the leave cannot be approved, then go this route. 

Mr. McManus said that throughout the employment agreements and contracts, 
it provides for employees to take leave, and it is important to do so, especially 
in the safety jobs. He said that every effort should be made to avail themselves 
of that time.    

Mr. MacAskill said that he agreed with what Mr. Howell said, and it is 
contractual and he will vote for it, but it is something that should be looked 
at, and people should be taking their vacations. 



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 12 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Chief LeBlanc said that he still does have some time to take, and will be taking 
some time off, but he appreciates the boards comments  

B. Town Administrator’s update on procurement status relative to the Shared 
Streets Grant  

Mr. Powers said that Mr. McManus and Town Engineer, Griffin Ryder, have 
been diligently working on this, and what they are finding now is the 
unfortunate timing of road projects, where springtime is road repair time.  
They are entering an area to seek quotes, or potential bids, and they are finding 
that the market place is not responding.  He said that he is putting it out there 
that they are finding limitations on getting more deeply into this, because they 
are not getting the response and the bid process will take them past the May 
31st deadline.  

Mr. Ballantine asked if there is any flexibility with the deadline?  Mr. Powers 
said that his understanding is no, that it is understood that the funds are 
expended and the project is complete by the end of May this year.  

Mr. Ballantine asked what the strategy is going forward? 

Mr. Powers said, that is the conversation.  There are some things they will be 
able to accomplish, and they have some information on a ramping quote for 
in and around Harwich Center and they may have a vendor lined up.  
However, the contract price would exceed the $50,000, and would need to be 
reevaluated under the current procurement standards.  He said that they also 
have identified three vendors under the quote process, but none of the three 
vendors are looking to be engaged.  So, they are running up against the 
deadline, versus availability, versus procurement requirements.  

Mr. MacAskill asked if there was money is the sidewalk fund that could pay 
the difference in this?  Mr. McManus said it is not really about paying the 
difference, it is being able to get the work done.  They will need to look at the 
scope of work, and the grant application, and what leeway they may have.  
The real problem area is getting the handicap ramping done.  If they can bring 
that price down and go with the quote process, they may be able to move 
ahead more expeditiously, and make the deadline.  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 13 

Mr. Howell said that they responded to a grant that was set out by the State, 
and it is really difficult to meet those parameters.  They played by the rules 
and the grant was issued, but the conditions were completely implausible.  

Mr. Ryder said that as soon as they received the money, they went through 
the county bid process to identify vendors, but the vendors on the county bid 
process are all booked up, and they have not received any responses.  He 
explained that for public construction, anything between $10,000 to $50,000, 
requires advertisement, and the concern with this requirement is that they are 
stretched thin for time, to be able to get the work done.  

Mr. Ballantine said these grants come up all the time, is there any option to 
apply again?  

Mr. McManus said that these grants were a response to COVID, and with that 
falling into the past, he does not believe that they will continue with these 
grants next year.  Mr. McManus said they have not given up entirely.  

Mr. Ballantine added that it is unfortunate that the State would make it so 
difficult.  

Ms. Eldredge said that Mr. Ryder has been working tirelessly to get this done 
and it is no fault of his or the procurement team.   

Mr. McManus said that they needed to recognize Mr. Ryder and Mr. Chris 
Nickerson and Mr. Sean Libby who pulled together a lot of the cost 
information, they have been juggling and dealing with.  

CONTRACTS  

A. Discussion and possible vote to authorize the Chairman of the Board of 
Selectmen to execute Change Order #1 with Bowditch Excavating, Inc. for 
the Cranberry Valley Golf Course Clubhouse Entrance Landscape 
Improvement Project for $800.00  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they authorize the Chairman of the Board of 
Selectmen to execute Change Order #1 with Bowditch Excavating, Inc. for 
the Cranberry Valley Golf Course Clubhouse Entrance Landscape 
Improvement Project for $800.00.  Seconded by Mr. Howell.  



Board of Selectmen 
April 5, 2021 14 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Mr. Powers said that he is pleased to announce that he has promoted Ms. Melyssa 
Millett, to fill the vacancy they had in the Assistant Conservation Agent role.  He 
said that she is very well suited for this role, and has academic experience that ties 
with her professional experience in this area.   

Mr. Powers also noted regarding the motions to continue, the Board will be meeting 
Monday, April 12, 2021, in public hearing on the licensing matters, therefore the 
Board’s regularly scheduled meeting will be, Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 6:30 pm. 

SELECTMEN’S REPORT  

Mr. Howell asked when they might have the signature pages for the lease extension 
for the Main Street bog that they voted?  Mr. Powers said that he will follow-up with 
staff, and have those signature pages as soon as possible. 

Mr. Howell requested that Mr. Ballantine put on for Executive Session, a status 
update on activities for the Affordable Housing Trust. To get an update on where 
they are with the planned purchase that they have had previous discussions about. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Mr. Howell moved that they adjourn at 7:47 pm. Seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, 
Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Schwab 
Board Secretary 



Board of Selectmen 
April 12, 2021 1 

MINUTES 
SELECTMEN’S MEETING 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY 
Monday, April 12, 2021 

6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN PARTICIPATING:  Larry Ballantine, Donald Howell, Michael 
MacAskill, Edward McManus.   

ALSO PARTICIPATING:  Town Administrator Joseph Powers, Assistant Town 
Administrator Meggan Eldredge 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Ballantine opened the meeting at 6:38 pm, and called to order the Board of 
Selectmen.  He explained that he first called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm for 
Executive Session, where they discussed litigation strategies regarding the Ember 
and the Port and the town of Harwich and also discussed with respect to the 
collective bargaining for all town unions.  They are still proceeding on those 
discussions and more will come later as they go forward.  

Mr. Ballantine said that they will go directly to Public Hearings.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. Discussion and possible vote to continue until Monday, April 26, 2021 at 5:30 
P.M. - Ember Pizza, 600 Rt. 28 – Public hearing on applications for renewal 
of the Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages License and the Annual 
Entertainment License; discussion and vote and public hearing on 
reconsideration of January 24, 2021 decision to renew the Annual Wine and 
Malt Beverage License for said premises; discussion and possible vote to 
order discipline based on Town Administrator’s February 8, 2021 findings 
and recommendations.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they open the continued hearing on Ember Pizza, 
600 Rt. 28. Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 



Board of Selectmen 
April 12, 2021 2 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they continue the hearing on Ember Pizza, 600 Rt. 
28, until Monday, April 26, 2021 at 5:30 pm. Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Ballantine - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Howell - 
Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. Discussion and possible vote to continue until Monday, April 26, 2021 at 5:35 
P.M. - Port Restaurant and Bar, 541 Rt. 28 - Public hearing on applications 
for renewal of the Seasonal All Alcoholic Beverages License and the Seasonal 
Entertainment License; discussion and possible vote to order discipline based 
on Town Administrator’s February 8, 2021 findings and recommendations.  

Mr. MacAskill moved that they open the continued hearing on - Port 
Restaurant and Bar, 541 Rt. 28. Seconded by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, Mr. Howell - 
Aye, Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Mr. MacAskill moved that they continue hearing on - Port Restaurant and Bar, 
541 Rt. 28, until Monday, April 26, 2021 no earlier than 5:35 P.M. Seconded 
by Mr. Howell.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. McManus - 
Aye.  Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS  

Mr. Ballantine announced that due to the sad passing of Selectmen Stephen Ford, on 
Friday, April 9th, they have decided to postpone the rest of the agenda.  He will start 
with a brief comment and will ask each of the Selectmen to comment as well.  

Mr. Ballantine said that he received a nice email from Ms. Shareen Davis, Chair, 
Chatham Select Board.  She offered her condolences, and said that Mr. Ford will be 
very missed and the effects will be felt in Chatham as well.  Mr. Ballantine 
commented on the statement from Mr. Ford’s brother, Michael Ford, that stated that 
his brother's leadership abilities were evident from a young age, even as the youngest 
of five children.  Mr. Ballantine said that Mr. Ford’s leadership was obvious to them, 



Board of Selectmen 
April 12, 2021 3 

and as a first term Harwich Selectmen, he was a selectman that they all inspired to 
be.  Mr. Ford spent time to learn about issues through discussions with residents, 
and did his homework, to be able to have reasonable and calm discussions at their 
board meetings.  

Mr. Howell said he just has a heavy heart, and has lost a very good colleague and a 
good friend.  The Town of Harwich has also lost a good friend.  He is really going 
to miss him.  

Mr. MacAskill said he had the same heavy heart.  He offered his deepest condolences 
to Mr. Ford’s entire family.  Mr. MacAskill discussed their time as Board members, 
and how seriously Mr. Ford took his role as a Selectman.  He has so much respect 
for him and for how dedicated he was, despite his illness.  Mr. MacAskill said that 
Mr. Ford always showed up, and he was still playing an active role right up until the 
end.  He really does admire him, said that Mr. Ford loved what he did and had said 
that it gave him more fight.   

Mr. McManus said he agreed with everyone that he had become a good friend. He 
said that the entire Ford family really expresses those core values, of neighborliness 
and family.  Mr. McManus said that it is a loss for their town, and he offered his 
condolences to the family.  

Mr. Powers also echoed what has been said and also wanted to share some comments 
to Mr. Ford’s family.  He wanted to thank the family for sharing Mr. Ford.  They 
will miss him, but wanted to convey their gratitude for his service to the Town, and 
the sacrifice that his family made for letting him be a part of it.  Mr. Powers said that 
the Selectmen have long meetings, and difficult tasks, and that is born no greater 
than the families that support them while they do that.   

Ms. Eldredge said that Mr. Ford will be greatly missed, with his steady hand and 
great attitude.  She offered her condolences to his family 

Mr. Ballantine said that there will be a wake on Wednesday, April 14th, from 3:00 
pm to 7:00 pm at Doane, Beal and Ames Funeral Home in Harwich.  The funeral 
will be held on Thursday, April 15 at 10:00 am, at Holy Trinity Church in Harwich.  

ADJOURNMENT  

Mr. McManus moved that they adjourn at 7:51 pm. Seconded by Mr. MacAskill. 
Mr. Ballantine said they do this in memory of Selectman Stephen Ford.  



Board of Selectmen 
April 12, 2021 4 

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Howell - Aye, Mr. MacAskill - Aye, Mr. McManus - Aye, 
Mr. Ballantine - Aye.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lisa Schwab 
Board Secretary 



April 28, 2021 

Fellow Selectmen, 

At last year’s Town Meeting, held in September on the ball field at Monomoy Regional High School, the 
meeting took up and passed Article 44 titled New Climate Policy Bylaw. The language proposed 
acknowledged that a climate emergency caused by human activity exists and is a threat to health, safety, 
and economic security to the residents of our Town. It goes on to propose adopting a policy of reducing 
net greenhouse gases, as is technically feasible, to zero and directs that all officers and departments of the 
town take such measures as are feasible to implement this reduction. 

The Article was originally proposed as a by-law but was, by motion, passed and adopted in the form of a 
resolution and request the Board of Selectmen to convene a public forum for the purpose of discussing he 
resolution and determining whether a by-law is necessary to implement the as stated goal of a zero net 
carbon footprint.  

One way to implement the spirit of the approved article would be to form a Climate  
Action Committee. A number of towns in the commonwealth and on Cape Cod, from Falmouth at one 
end to Truro at the other, have formed these types of committees. I feel that creation of a committee to 
take up this topic is much preferable to holding a public forum to determine whether a broad goal is 
implemented by policy, resolution or by-law. This is an immensely complex matter touching not only 
energy use but including study of the outcomes of development patterns, encouraging urban forests, water 
use, waste water implementation, coastal resiliency, and many other topics.  

Adopting a policy statement without substantive work behind it to provide a base for making decisions on 
how to implement the broad goals provides the with little basis to do our part in reacting to the global 
climate emergency. There are a number of people in town that are interested in and concerned about this 
topic. They have been meeting informally for quite some time and I believe would be interested in 
volunteering for this effort to assist the town. 

I have included a draft of a Climate Action Committee charge. Quite honestly this has been crafted by 
taking the parts of several committee charges which are applicable to Harwich. Also included is the copy 
of the U. S. Mayors Conference Climate Protection Agreement which is referenced in the proposed 
charge.  

I would ask that this charge be adopted and the committee established to provide an action taken in to 
implement the request made at last years Town Meeting with the passage of Article 44. I also believe that 
this is an action that we, and all towns need to take to begin to make progress in rolling back the impacts 
of climate change. We can’t take action for other towns but we can take action here, in cooperation with 
other cape towns, to begin to have an impact in our piece of the paradise that is our earth. 

Ed McManus 



 

         
 

The U.S. Mayors Climate Protection Agreement 

(As presented to the 82
nd 

Annual U.S. Conference of Mayors Meeting, Dallas, 2014) 
  

I. National Action: As leaders of the nation’s cities, we continue to urge the federal and state 
governments to enact bipartisan legislation, policies and programs to assist mayors in their 
efforts to lead the nation toward energy independence, create American jobs that can’t be 
shipped overseas, and protect our environment, eliminate waste, and fight climate change.  
Such efforts will help achieve the national target of reducing greenhouse gas emissions in the 
range of 17 percent by 2020 and urge the United States to adopt an ambitious post 2020 target. 
We urge congress to enact policies and programs that:  

a. Promote greater energy independence and reduce the United States’ dependence on 
fossil fuels;  

b. Accelerate energy efficiency and the development of clean, economical and renewable 
energy technologies such as cogeneration, LED/other energy-efficient lighting, methane 
recovery for energy generation, waste to energy, wind and solar energy, fuel cells, 
efficient motor vehicles, and biofuels; and 

c.  Adapt city buildings, homes, facilities and infrastructures to address changing climatic 
conditions. 

 
We urge the federal government to reduce carbon pollution through existing authorities such as 
the Clean Air Act, Appliance Efficiency Standards, Federal Transportation Investments, and 
Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency loan and grant programs, including refunding of energy 
block grant program, and by proposing new legislative initiatives. 

 
 

II. Local Action:  
a. Mitigation: We will strive to establish and meet or exceed locally-established targets for 

reducing energy use, especially fossil fuels, by taking actions in our own operations and 
throughout our communities, placing particular emphasis on engaging the community – 
citizens, businesses, schools and organizations – in a concerted campaign to set and 
achieve such targets through actions such as:  

i. Develop an energy plan that addresses and includes water, wastewater and 
stormwater runoff, heat island effects, preservation of open space and an 
inventory of emissions from fossil fuels for city operations and for the 
community using established metrics, set reduction targets and adopt elements 
that address how to harden and adapt city systems and infrastructures to 
climatic events; 

ii. Adopt and enforce land-use policies that reduce sprawl, preserve open space, 
and create compact, walkable urban communities; 

iii. Promote transportation options such as bicycle trails, commute trip reduction 
programs, incentives for car pooling and public transit; 



iv. Increase the use of clean, alternative energy by supporting the development of 
renewable energy resources, building the renewable energy technology 
manufacturing capacity of cities, recovering landfill methane for energy 
production, and supporting the use of waste to energy technology; 

v. Make energy efficiency and resilience a priority through building code 
improvements, retrofitting city facilities with energy efficient lighting, urging 
employees to conserve energy and save money and other actions to maximize 
the performance of the city buildings; 

vi. Increase the average fuel efficiency of municipal fleet vehicles, reduce the 
number of vehicles, launch an employee education program including anti-idling 
messages, and convert diesel vehicles to bio-diesel; 

vii. Evaluate opportunities to increase energy efficiency in water and wastewater 
systems, recover wastewater treatment methane for energy production, and 
harden these systems to respond to sea level rise and other climatic events 
threatening the delivery of these services; 

viii. Increase recycling rates in city operations and in the community; 
ix. Maintain healthy urban forests; promote tree planting to increase shading and 

to absorb CO2; and 
x. Help educate the public, schools, other jurisdictions, professional associations, 

business and industry about the importance of energy efficiency and renewable 
energy development in reducing carbon and actions necessary to adapt 
buildings, systems, and infrastructures to respond to changing climate 
conditions. 

 
b. Resilience: We support investment in climate preparedness strategies that implement 

the use of green infrastructure to increase resilience of city water systems, encourage 
preparedness policies that take into account a city’s most vulnerable populations and 
disproportionately affected citizens, and work with state and federal officials to have 
disaster response systems in place to deal with acute stresses to a city or region.  We 
pledge further to increase community preparedness by assessing and addressing 
projected impacts such as sea level rise, increased storm surge, extreme heat, drought, 
floods, and wildfires.  

 

  
III. Advocacy: We pledge to support a grassroots movement, engaging young people especially, in 

support of conservation initiatives, such as Arbor Day, Earth Day, community events, locally-
established conservation corps and other activities, and to recognize “conservationists” in our 
city as part of a systematic campaign over time to renew and reaffirm public commitments to 
long-established conservation values in our city, state and nation. We further pledge to work as 
global ambassadors to share best practices with mayors everywhere. 

 



Climate Action Committee 

The Climate Action Committee’s primary focus will be to investigate, study, and make 
recommendations to the Board of Selectmen: 

• The carbon footprint and impact of all Town-owned facilities and equipment. 

• Methods for minimizing the Town’s footprint. 

• The Town’s vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate change. 

• Methods for minimizing the Town’s vulnerabilities to the consequences of climate 
change. 

The Climate Action Committee will also maintain communications with the Harwich Utility and 
Energy Conservation Committee and the Harwich Recycling Committee, as well as with other 
Climate Action Committees in Barnstable County, and with county and state commissions, to 
ensure that Harwich works effectively with the wider community in achieving the above Town 
goals. 

The Climate Action Committee may also recommend to the Board of Selectmen whatever 
actions are necessary to implement the Town’s commitment to the U.S. Mayors’ Conference 
Cities Climate Protection Agreement, and, if approved, take such actions, including: 

• To prepare a baseline study of the greenhouse gas emissions of the entire town of 
Harwich, including municipal, residential, institutional, and commercial sectors, in 
concert with the Harwich Utilities and Energy Conservation Committee. 

• To prepare a baseline study of Harwich’s vulnerabilities top the consequences of 
climate change that builds on work initiated by staff and regional efforts. 

• Tom prepare recommendations outlining the specific policies necessary to achieve 
carbon reduction and vulnerability mitigation goals, for the approval of the Board of 
Selectmen, in concert with the Harwich Utilities and Energy Conservation 
Committee. 

• To conduct public education and outreach to residents, homeowners, business, and 
other stakeholders about Harwich’s carbon footprint and its climate vulnerabilities. 

• To provide meaningful options for individuals to reduce carbon footprint, including 
options for groups and/or neighborhoods. 

• To draft a community-wide climate action plan for Harwich that sets short and long-
term goals for reducing Harwich’s carbon footprint and it’s climate vulnerabilities to 
the maximum extent practical. (This plan should be developed in conjunction with, or 
part of, our Comprehensive Plan update. 

• To provide an annual report for inclusion in the Annual Town Report describing its 
efforts and accomplishments. 

Committee Structure and Term



The Climate Action Committee will include seven (7) citizen members-at large and one alternate 
member. The appointments will be for three years terms with the initial appointments made for 
one, two and three year terms to establish a staggered reappointment process. The committee 
may establish sub-committees to divide up the work of the committee and involve additional 
members of the community.  Staff assistance will be assigned as deemed appropriate by the 
Town Administrator. The Committee is authorized to seek outside expert advice and grant 
funding to assist it in its work. If funding is deemed necessary for expert advice, or other 
expenses, an expense budget should be submitted in advance to the Town Administrator for 
possible inclusion in the Town’s annual budget process. 

This is to be considered a standing committee and will serve until such time as the Board of 
Selectmen determine that the need for the committee has been met. The committee will report 
annually to the Board of Selectmen and at such other times as they deem appropriate or 
necessary to inform or seek approval for a specific action or proposal.



































































































April 28, 2021 

Board of Selectmen 
Harwich Town Hall 
732 Main Street 
Harwich, MA 02645 

re: Letter of Intent 

Dear Harwich Board of Selectmen, 

I would like to request the Board accept my donation of $20,000.00 to the Town of Harwich to be used 
in coordination with the Harwich Water Department to purchase and install four (4) water bottle refill 
stations for the use by the Town of Harwich providing public access to Harwich’s award winning 
municipal water. 

Proposed Sites: 
 Red River Beach, 
 Brooks Park, 
 Chamber of Commerce, Rt 28,  
 Rail Trail at RT 124 Pleasant Lake General Store. 

Thank you, 

Patrick Otton 
  49 Kendrick Rd 
  Harwich, MA 02645 

617-244-2761 
p_otton@yahoo.com 



PROJECT: Hydration Stations for Outdoor Recreational Facilities in Harwich 
 
PROJECT AMOUNT: $20,000.00 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
Install outdoor water bottle refill hydration stations on town property enabling Harwich residents and 
visitors access to potable water. Four (4) free standing pedestal water bottle refill hydration stations. 
One each for these locations: 

    • Red River Beach, 
    • Brooks Park, 
    • Chamber of Commerce, Rt 28,  
    • Rail Trail at RT 124 Pleasant Lake General Store. 

 
ESTIMATED START DATE: Summer 2021 
ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: Fall 2021 
 
HOW DOES THIS PROJECT BENEFIT HARWICH? 
Installation of hydration stations on town open space and recreation areas meets and complies with the 
Town of Harwich 2017 Open Space and Recreation Plan: to preserve and enhance opportunities for 
passive and active recreation in the natural environment to meet the needs of both residents and visitors. 
This project will support the needs of residents and visitors of all ages by upgrading existing 
recreational outdoor facilities. 
 
By providing access to water in recreational areas this will minimize the need for single use containers, 
minimizing waste and waste removal, and reinforce the our habits to care for the environment. Harwich 
is capable of implementing this project thanks to its excellent drinking water and the infrastructure 
which delivers it. 
 
Cape Cod National Seashore has already led by example and Concord, MA has established what may 
be the most extensive hydration infrastructure in the Commonwealth. Vineyardhaven, Nantucket and 
the Towns of Orleans and Brewster are also installing water bottler refill stations. 
 
SUPPORT 
There is overwhelmingly strong support for this initiative. Letters of support and a list of briefly 
obtained public signatures in support of this project are attached. 
Input and advice was solicited from Highways & Maintenance, Conservation Commission, and 
Harwich Conservation Trust. All were supportive and contributed to the development of this project.  
 
Water Department: Board of Water/Wastewater Commissioners Letter attached 
Bikeways Committee       Letter attached 
Highways and Maintenance      Supports 
Conservation: Conservation Commission    Supports 
Health: Board of Health      Letter attached 
Recreation & Youth Commission     Letter attached 
Harwich Conservation Trust      Supports 
Harwich Chamber of Commerce     Letter attached 
 
COST ESTIMATE(S): $20,000.00 
Attached: Cost estimates or firm quotes. 



 
HYDRATION UNIT COSTS 
Elkay LK4420BF1UEVG Outdoor Multi-Bottle Filler  $3,386.34 each 
Elkay 97890C Fountain Adapter Kit     $616.90 each 

Features: free-standing, non electrical, vandal-resistant, 316 SST, non-filtered, non-refrigerated, 
ADA compliant 

 
QUOTE PRICE TOTAL: 
  4 Filler Stations @ $3,335.54ea  $13,342.16 
  4 Mounting Adapter @ $616.90ea  $2,467.60 
  Free Shipping      $0.00 
      TOTALS: $15,809.76 
 
note: Vendor is a state registered bidder on COMMBUYS.   

Mission Water Company  
PO Box 6872  
Kokomo, IN 46904  
855-558-9600  
support@bottlefillingstations.com  
www.BottleFillingStations.com  

 
INSTALLATION COSTS 
Installation is two part:  
First, Roughing: Getting the water to the location, installing meters, etc. done by the Water Department. 
Then second, Final: mounting the unit, making connections, etc. done by DPW Facilities, Plumbing 
department. 
 

RAILTRAIL 
HWD Installation costs       -($4,052.75)** 
DPW     $300 + Backflow device $300 $600.00 
  **note: BOWWC voted to waive HWD installation costs,  

RED RIVER BEACH & BROOKS PARK,  
HWD Costs        $0.00 
DPW         $300.00 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
HWD Costs: The specific cost has yet to be determined.    $300 - $1,000.00 

If the Chamber will let us plumb in a separate water meter for the unit and feed from the 
building then costs will be similar to the others, if we have to do another method to feed 
it there may be additional costs 
       TOTALS: $2,200.00 

SUMMARY: 
Unit costs:   Hydration Station Cost estimate for 4 units:    $15,809.76  
Installation Cost:         $2,200.00 
           -($4,052.75)** 
 **NOTE:  Harwich water department will donate as in-kind donation the installation costs 
        TOTALS:   $18,009.76 
        Gift Amount  $20,000.00  
  



OTHER COSTS: 
WATER COSTS 
For a 'rough' estimate/guess on usage and water costs there is a pedestrian counter on the rail trail at 
Underpass road. Numbers show about 2,000 people per day between mid-June and mid-September.  
Let's assume all 2,000 want their water bottle refilled between the hours of 8:00am - 6:00pm. That's 
500 gallons a day x 120 days x tier 1 billing rate of $1.29/1000 gallons =  $77.40 for the four month 
period.  That's someone filling their bottle every 18 seconds. This scenario should give an idea of usage 
for the other stations as well. 

Note: If Harwich were to sell that same amount of water in 16oz containers for $2.00/container, 
that would be $480,000.00/station/season! 

 
ONGOING COSTS: 

Maintenance 
Linc Hooper, Highways & Maintenance will assume cost for seasonal maintenance.  

note: in the off-season the stations will be covered.  
Sewn weatherproof covers need to be fabricated and purchased. 
 

Water Costs 
The Rec Dept. will assume the water bill for Red River & Brooks stations 
Funding source for water usage at the Rail Trail and Chamber of Commerce sites needs 
to be determined 

 
ISSUES: 

1. Brooks park needs Historic Commission approval, which needs BOS approval. 
2.. BOS needs to select desirable color option. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT DECAL 

This Hydration Station 
was made possible thanks to the  
support of Harwich Water Department: 

 
ADDENDUM NOTE 
Cape Cod National Seashore – Climate Friendly Parks – Current Status  

The Cape Cod National Seashore kicked off hydration station installations in 2015. Six outdoor 
stations and two indoor stations have been installed thus far.  Four more priority locations have 
been identified and there is a desire to install units at trailheads where water is available.  
Highlights they shared are follows: 
“The response is very positive. So many people are now bringing their water bottles so it's a real 
convenience item for them. The water bottle fillers are accessible height and easier to fill.” 
“The outdoor units are stainless steel and vandal-resistant, and include a drinking fountain, 
water bottle filling station, and are ADA compliant.” 
“They are very popular at the ocean beaches and at visitor centers for hikes in the hot sun.” 
“In just two seasons, our Province Lands Visitor Center filling station alone helped eliminate 
over 35,000 disposable plastic bottle waste!” 
“Consider getting a model with a dog bowl at the bottom and you'll have even more happy 
customers!” 

 
MAPS 
HARWICH HYDRATION STATIONS 



LETTERS AND SIGNATURES OF SUPPORT 
Board of Water/Wastewater Commissioners 
Bikeways Committee 
Health: Board of Health 
Recreation & Youth Commission 
Harwich Chamber of Commerce 
Public Signatures 
 
QUOTES AND PRICE ESTIMATES 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT DECAL 
 



 
SPECIFICATIONS 

Elkay Outdoor EZH2O Bottle Filling Station Pedestal 
Non-Filtered Non-Refrigerated 

Model LK4400BF 
 

In keeping with our policy of continuing product improvement, Elkay reserves the right to change product specifications without notice. Please visit elkay.com  for 
the most current version of Elkay product specification sheets. This specification describes an Elkay product with design, quality, and functional benefits to the user. 
When making a comparison of other producers’ offerings, be certain these features are not overlooked. 

Elkay REV 04012021 1333 Butterfield Road, Suite 200 © 2021    Page 1 
LK4400BF Downers Grove, IL 60515 LK4400BF_spec.pdf 

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

Elkay Outdoor EZH2O® Bottle Filling Station Pedestal, Non-Filtered 
Non-Refrigerated. Features shall include 316 Stainless, Laminar Flow, 
Heavy Duty Vandal Resistant.  Mechanical Front Bubbler Button 
activation. Product shall be Floor Mount/Freestanding, for Outdoor 
applications, serving 1 station(s).  Unit shall be lead-free design which 
is certified to NSF/ANSI 61 & 372 (lead free) and meets Federal and 
State low-lead requirements.   

 

Special Features: 316 Stainless, Laminar Flow, Heavy 
Duty Vandal Resistant 

Finish: Beige (BGE), Black (BK), Blue (BLU), 
Brown (BRN), Evergreen (EVG), 
Gray (GRY), Orange (ORN), 
Powder Coat (12 Color Options) , 
Purple (PUR), Red (RED), 
Terracotta (TER), White (WHT), 
Yellow (YLW) 

Power: No Electrical Required 

Bubbler Style: No Bubbler 

Activation by: Mechanical Front Bubbler Button 

Mounting Type: Floor Mount/Freestanding 

Chilling Capacity: Non-refrigerated 

Dimensions (L x W x H): 14" x 14" x 64" 

Approx. Shipping Weight: 179 lbs. 

Installation Location: Outdoor 

No. of Stations Served: 1 

Special Note: Bottle Filler Stations-1, Choose from 12 color 
options   

 

     Mechanically-Activated bubbler continues to supply water in 
       event of service disruptions. 

 
 

     Laminar flow provides clean fill with minimal splash. 
 

     Base material constructed from marine-grade 316 stainless steel  
       provides the ultimate corrosion protection from even the most  
       corrosive elements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AMERICAN PRIDE.  A LIFETIME TRADITION. 
Like your family, the Elkay family has values and traditions that 
endure. For almost a century, Elkay has been a family-owned and 
operated company, providing thousands of jobs that support our 
families and communities.  

Included with Product: Outdoor Bottle Filler 

Ships in one box. 

PRODUCT COMPLIANCE 

ADA & ICC A117.1 

Buy American Act 

GreenSpec® 

NSF/ANSI 61 & 372 (lead free) 

     

 

Complies with ADA & ICC A117.1 accessibility requirements when installed 
according to the requirements outlined in these standards. Installation may 
require additional components and/or construction features to be fully 
compliant. Consult the local Authority Having Jurisdiction if necessary. 

 
Installation Instructions (PDF) 
 
Warranty pertains to drinking water applications only.  Non-
drinking water applications are not covered under warranty.  

Warranty (PDF) 

 

OPTIONAL ACCESSORIES 
LK4471LHB - Locking Hose Bib 

97890C - Accessory - Direct Bury Adaptor 
 

PART:________________________________QTY: _____________ 

PROJECT:______________________________________________ 

CONTACT:______________________________________________ 

DATE:__________________________________________________ 

NOTES:_________________________________________________

APPROVAL:_____________________________________________ 

http://www.elkay.com/products/lk4400bf.html
http://www.elkay.com/products/lk4400bf.html
http://www.elkayfiles.com/care-cleaning-install-warranty-sheets/1000003952.pdf
http://www.elkayfiles.com/care-cleaning-install-warranty-sheets/96993c.pdf


 
SPECIFICATIONS 

Elkay Outdoor EZH2O Bottle Filling Station Pedestal 
Non-Filtered Non-Refrigerated 

Model LK4400BF 
 

In keeping with our policy of continuing product improvement, Elkay reserves the right to change product specifications without notice. Please visit elkay.com  for 
the most current version of Elkay product specification sheets. This specification describes an Elkay product with design, quality, and functional benefits to the user. 
When making a comparison of other producers’ offerings, be certain these features are not overlooked. 

Elkay REV 04012021 1333 Butterfield Road, Suite 200 © 2021    Page 2 
LK4400BF Downers Grove, IL 60515 LK4400BF_spec.pdf 

 

 
 

 

 

 

http://www.elkay.com/products/lk4400bf.html
http://www.elkay.com/products/lk4400bf.html






















From: Michael Sharlet 

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:02 AM 

To: Griffin Ryder 

Cc: Meggan Eldredge, Michael MacAskill 

Subject: Wychmere Beach Club 

Hello Griffin, 

It was a pleasure seeing you recently.  We are delighted to help support the important work that you and 

the Town are doing relative to the Traffic Safety Committee study and I appreciate you taking the time to 

come onsite and tour the area up by Route 28, and share the details of the plan. 

Towards that end, Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC (d/b/a Wychmere Beach Club) would like to offer 

a donation to the Town of Harwich for the staking of property/right-of-way lines along Route 28, Snow 

Inn Road and Freeman Street, per the proposal from A-Plus Construction Services Corp., dated April 2, 

2021 for $3,800.00. 

We look forward to watching the progress and once again, appreciate all that you and the Town are doing 

on this important matter. 

Sincerely, 

Mike 



TOWN 
ADMINISTRATOR’S 

REPORT 



    TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 

SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – CONTRACT #1 

ROBERT B. OUR COMPANY 

SEWER PROJECT 

 

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE – WEEKLY UPDATE 

Date Submitted:  April 27, 2021  

 

One Week Look Ahead (04/26/21-04/30/21)  

• Pump Station Crew # 1  

o Continue Working on Spence’s Trace & RT 137  Pump Station Site’s 

o Cleanup at Various Locations of Road Shoulders  

o Continue Working on the Parshall Flume  

 

Two Week Look Ahead (05/03/21-05/07/21)  

• Pump Station Crew # 1  

o Continue Working on Spence’s Trace & RT 137  Pump Station Site’s 

o Cleanup at Various Locations of Road Shoulders  

o Continue Working on the Parshall Flume  

o Being Final Paving of RT 137  

▪ Milling  

▪ Traffic Signal Work  

▪ Casting Adjustments  

 

Three Week Look Ahead (05/10/21-05/14/21)  

• Pump Station Crew # 1  

o Continue Working on Spence’s Trace & RT 137  Pump Station Site’s 

o Cleanup at Various Locations of Road Shoulders  

o Continue Working on the Parshall Flume  

o Being Final Paving of RT 137  

▪ Traffic Signal Work  

▪ Casting Adjustments  

▪ Paving 

 

 

 
Please note that this is a projected schedule and will be adjusted accordingly based on the 

Contractor’s actual progress and the weather. On an as needed basis auxiliary crews will be 

performing testing, installing inverts, raising castings, paving , and performing general 

cleanup at various locations throughout the project area.  

 



  TOWN OF HARWICH, MASSACHUSETTS 
SEWERAGE WORKS IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2 – CONTRACT #2 

 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE – WEEKLY UPDATE 

 
 
 

One Week Look Ahead (04/26-04/30)  
 Pump Station Crew #1 

o Continue work at Church Street North 
 Set Building with United Concrete on 4/29 

o Continue work at Church Street South 
o Continue work at Harden Lane electric and site preparation 

 
Two Week Look Ahead (05/03-05/07)  

 Pump Station Crew #1 
o Continue work at Church Street south pumping station 
o Continue work at Church Street north pumping station 
o Continue Harden Lane electric and site preparation 

  
Three Week Look Ahead (05/10-05/14)  

 Pump Station Crew #1 
o Continue work at Church Street south pumping station 
o Continue work at Church Street north pumping station 
o Continue Harden Lane electric and site preparation 

 Begin Milling with Lawrence Lynch 
 
 
Please note that this is a projected schedule and will be adjusted accordingly based on the Contractor’s 
actual progress and the weather. On an as needed basis auxiliary crews will be performing testing, 
installing inverts, raising castings, paving , and performing general cleanup at various locations throughout 
the project area.  
 
 


	02 - Weekly Briefing
	03 - COVID-19 Update 4-29-2021
	04 - Public Hearing Presentations
	05 - Public Hearing - Liquor License Application - Cape Roots Market & Cafe
	06 - Public Hearing - Application for liquor license transfer
	07 - Old Business
	08 - Consent Agenda
	09 - New Business
	10 - Verizon Pole Hearing - Rte 137 SE of Auston Road
	11 - Utility Hearing - 83 Miles Street
	12 - Minutes for Approval - 02.01.21
	13 - Minutes for Approval - 04.05.21
	14 - Minutes for Approval - 04.12.21
	15 - Proposed Harwich Climate Action Committee
	16 - Request to Continue Expanded Outdoor Table Service
	17 - 2021 Seasonal Common Victuallers License Renewal - Perks
	18 - 2021 Seasonal Entertainment License Renewals - Perks & Sundae School
	19 - FEMA - COVID-19 Reimbursement Documents
	20 - Donation - Water Bottle Filling Station
	Donation letter.pdf
	lk4400bf_spec.pdf
	Pages from r10_-_hydration_stations-2.pdf
	Letters of Support.pdf

	21 - Donation - Wychmere Harbor Real Estate
	22 - Town Administrator's Report
	23 - TA - Weekly Update - RBO
	24 - TA - Weekly Update - RJV

